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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: Wednesday, March 13, 2024

TO: Town Clerk Pat McNielly 9
FROM: Michael Borg Waa \?\"‘MCL

CC: School Committee Chair Tasha Buzzell

Superintendent Dr. John Antonucci
Linda Catanzariti Town Accountant
Chris Sweet Tax Collector/Treasurer

RE: Measure 2024-068- Approval to establish a Special Education Stabilization
Fund

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré
Measure 2024-068- Approval to establish a Special Education Stabilization Fund

Purpose and Justification:

I respectfully request the Town Council vote to establish a Special Education Stabilization Fund
pursuant to MGL Chapter 40, Section 13E; the funding of which and any appropriation(s) from
shall be authorized by vote of the legislative body of the Town (the Town Council).

The Town Council met on February 26, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Vice- President Simmons to refer Measure 2024-068- Approval to establish a Special
Education Stabilization Fund to the Finance Sub-Committee for further review and discussion.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Costello.

Motion carried. 8-0 UNANIMOUS

The Finance Sub-Committee met on March 6, 2024, and on behalf of the Committee, a motion
was made by Councilor Donovan to refer Measure 2024-068- Approval to establish a Special
Education Stabilization Fund, back to the Full Town Council with a positive recommendation.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Costello.
Motion carried. 6-0 UNANIMOUS
The Town Council met on March 11, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was

made by Vice- President Simmons to approve Measure 2024-068- Approval to establish a
Special Education Stabilization Fund.




The motion was seconded by Councilor Slobogan.

Motion carried. 8-0 UNANIMOUS



